OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

3000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-3000

DEC 2 4 2009

TECHNOLOGY
AND LOGISTICS

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY
(INSTALLATIONS AND ENVIRONMENT)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE NAVY
(INSTALLATIONS AND ENVIRONMENT)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE
(INSTALLATIONS, ENVIRONMENT AND LOGISTICS)
DIRECTOR, DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY

SUBJECT: Request for 2010 Secretary of Defense Environmental Awards Nominations

Please submit your nominations for the 2010 Secretary of Defense Environmental
Awards by March 1, 2010, using the attached guidance. We will present an award for
sustainability beginning with this year’s ceremony. Each Military Service and Defense
Agency may submit one nomination for each of the award categories listed below.

Installation Individual/Team

Natural Resources Conservation, Small Natural Resources Conservation
Cultural Resources Management Environmental Quality
Environmental Quality, Non-Industrial Environmental Restoration
Sustainability, Industrial

Environmental Restoration Team

Environmental Excellence in Weapon
System Acquisition

The awards ceremony will be held in the Pentagon on June 2, 2010 at 11:00 a.m.
We look forward to recognizing military and civilian personnel from all functional
areas for outstanding accomplishments that improve the environmental performance of
DoD mission activities. My point of contact for the awards is Mr. Robert Furlong, PE,
703-571-9073, or robert.furlong@osd.mil. \

Cos

Dorothy Robyn
Deputy Under Secretary of Defense
(Installations and Environment)

Attachment:
As stated



